
From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
To: Amber L Groves; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 1RP-5014 - Plains COG Boone 16 2H to Seg. 2 - Remediation Summary and Soil Closure Request
Date: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:54:56 PM
Attachments: COG Boone 16 2H Final C-141.pdf

1RP-5014 - Plains COG Boone 16 2H to Seg. 2 - Remediation Summary and Soil Closure Request.pdf

Dear Ms. Groves:
 
The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-5014 closed. This
determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 6:53 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: 1RP-5014 - Plains COG Boone 16 2H to Seg. 2 - Remediation Summary and Soil Closure
Request
 
Good Morning, Ms. Yu and Ms. Hernandez,
 

mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
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Please find attached the Remediation Summary and Site Closure Request that has been prepared for
the COG Boone 16 2H to Segment 2 Remediation Site as well as a final C-141. The Remediation Site
is located in UL “O”, Section 16, Township 21 South, Range 33 East, in Lea Co, New Mexico, on
private land. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to
contact me.
 
Thank you,
 

Amber L. Groves
Remediation Coordinator
Plains All American
1911 Connie Road
Carlsbad, NM  88220
Office: 575-236-1033
Cell: 575-200-5517
 

Attention:
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error,
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and delete the
material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for
Viruses and Content and cleared.


